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	 State of South Carolina 
   
  Fixed Price Bid  
   
AMENDMENT NO. 1 
	 Solicitation:
 Date Issued:
 Procurement Officer:
 Phone:
 E-Mail Address:
 Mailing Address:
Physical Address:
	 5400010212
  11/17/2015
ASHLEY WILLIAMS
 803-737-0983
 aewilliams@mmo.sc.gov
 Materials Management Office
 PO Box 101103
 Columbia SC 29211
1201 Main Street, Suite 600

Columbia SC 29201


  
	  DESCRIPTION: FIXED PRICE BID FOR MEDICAID REHABILITATIVE BEHAVIORAL SERVICES

	  USING GOVERNMENTAL UNIT:  MULTI AGENCY (See Part I., Scope of Solicitation, for a complete list of Using Governmental Units)  


  
	   SUBMIT YOUR OFFER ON-LINE AT THE FOLLOWING URL:   http://www.procurement.sc.gov  

	   SUBMIT OFFER BY (Opening Date/Time):   December 2, 2015   11:00 A.M. (See "Deadline For Submission Of Offer" provision) 

	   QUESTIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY:   November 23, 2015   10:00 A.M.  (See "Questions From Offerors" provision) 

	   NUMBER OF COPIES TO BE SUBMITTED:  **Online Submittals Preferred**
                                                                                     If Submitting Paper Submittals – 2 (1 original & 1 copy)

	 CONFERENCE TYPE:   Pre-Bid Conference 
            DATE & TIME:   November 9, 2015   1:00 P.M.
  
 (As appropriate, see "Conferences - Pre-Bid/Proposal" & "Site Visit" provisions)
	 LOCATION:   MMO Conference Room 

                          1201 Main Street, Suite 600

                          Columbia, SC 29201 


  
	 AWARD & AMENDMENTS
	Award will be posted on 12/16/2015.  The award, this solicitation, any amendments, and any related notices will be posted at the following web address: http://www.procurement.sc.gov


  
	You must submit a signed copy of this form with Your Offer. By signing, You agree to be bound by the terms of the Solicitation. You agree to hold Your Offer open for a minimum of thirty (30) calendar days after the Opening Date.                                    (See "Signing Your Offer" provision.)

	 NAME OF OFFEROR
 
 
 (full legal name of business submitting the offer)
	Any award issued will be issued to, and the contract will be formed with, the entity identified as the Offeror. The entity named as the offeror must be a single and distinct legal entity. Do not use the name of a branch office or a division of a larger entity if the branch or division is not a separate legal entity, i.e., a separate corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, etc.

	 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
 
 (Person must be authorized to submit binding offer to contract on behalf of Offeror.)
	DATE SIGNED
 
  

	 TITLE
 
 (business title of person signing above)
	 STATE VENDOR NO.
 
 (Register to Obtain S.C. Vendor No. at www.procurement.sc.gov)

	 PRINTED NAME
 
 (printed name of person signing above)
	 STATE OF INCORPORATION
 
 (If you are a corporation, identify the state of incorporation.)


  
	 OFFEROR'S TYPE OF ENTITY:   (Check one)                                                                   (See "Signing Your Offer" provision.) 
 
   ___ Sole Proprietorship                                  ___ Partnership                                  ___ Other_____________________________
 
   ___ Corporate entity (not tax-exempt)          ___ Corporation (tax-exempt)            ___ Government entity (federal, state, or local)


COVER PAGE - ON-LINE ONLY (MAR. 2015)
SAP
SAP
 PAGE TWO 
 (Return Page Two with Your Offer) 
	HOME OFFICE ADDRESS (Address for offeror's home office / principal place of business)
  
  
  
  
  
	NOTICE ADDRESS (Address to which all procurement and contract related notices should be sent.) (See "Notice" clause)
  
  
  
  
  
_________________________________________________  Area Code  -  Number  -  Extension                    Facsimile
  
_________________________________________________  E-mail Address


 
	PAYMENT ADDRESS (Address to which payments will be sent.) (See "Payment" clause)
  
  
  
  
  
____Payment Address same as Home Office Address
____Payment Address same as Notice Address    (check only one)
	ORDER ADDRESS (Address to which purchase orders will be sent) (See "Purchase Orders and "Contract Documents" clauses)
  
  
  
  
  
____Order Address same as Home Office Address
____Order Address same as Notice Address    (check only one)


 
	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS
Offerors acknowledges receipt of amendments by indicating amendment number and its date of issue. (See "Amendments to Solicitation" Provision)

	Amendment No.
	Amendment Issue Date
	Amendment No.
	Amendment Issue Date
	Amendment No.
	Amendment Issue Date
	Amendment No.
	Amendment Issue Date

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 


 
	DISCOUNT FOR PROMPT PAYMENT
(See "Discount for Prompt Payment" clause)
	10 Calendar Days (%)
	20 Calendar Days (%)
	30 Calendar Days (%)
	_____Calendar Days (%)


 
	PREFERENCES - A NOTICE TO VENDORS : 
Preferences does not apply to this procurement per 11-35-1524(E)(3).



 
	PREFERENCES - ADDRESS AND PHONE OF IN-STATE OFFICE: 
Not applicable to this procurement.   
   
   
   
____In-State Office Address same as Home Office Address  ____In-State Office Address same as Notice Address    (check only one)

	 PAGE TWO (SEP 2009)
	
	 End of PAGE TWO
	
	  
	


PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT
The purpose of this amendment is to update the bid to add terms and conditions resulting in changes and questions discussed in the Pre-Bid Conference on Monday, November 9, 2015.
AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION (JAN 2004)
  
(a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should monitor the following web site for the issuance of Amendments: www.procurement.sc.gov (b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment, (2) by identifying the amendment number and date in the space provided for this purpose on Page Two, (3) by letter, or (4) by submitting a bid that indicates in some way that the bidder received the amendment. (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged. [02-2A005-1]
A. Clauses Newly Added To This Solicitation:


1. Section III. Scope of Work/Specifications 

The following requirements will apply to all services provided under this FPB, and what is limited to Transportation Services:
a. Provider must keep and maintain the following  records and documentation of all employees:
i. Criminal Background Verification
ii. Child Abuse and Neglect Registry Verification
iii. State and National Sex Offender Registries Verification

B.  Question(s) & Answer(s)


1. How many providers will be awarded on the FPB?
See Section VI. AWARD CRITERIA, AWARD CRITERIA – FIXED PRICE BIDDING (MODIFIED).
2. What was the dollar amount of the winning bid last time?
There are yearly caps on the amount that a qualified provider can be reimbursed, but again this is not a guarantee of funding; it is only a maximum that the awarded provider could be reimbursed by state agencies for services rendered. 
3. What were the providers’ names who won the last time?
Please visit the State Fiscal Accountability Authority Procurement Services Website; http://webprod.cio.sc.gov/SCContractWeb/contractSearch.do
4. What specific documents and/or information should be included with the response to the Solicitation? (i.e.: licenses, accreditation, proof of Medicaid Enrollment, etc.)                               Bids must include verification that the provider is enrolled in Medicaid as an RBHS provider. The following documentation is required: Accreditation, appropriate screenings are kept up to date as required, business licensure, LPHA licensure.
5. In order to provide RBHS services, we must abide by our accreditation standards?

All RBHS providers must maintain their Medicaid provider enrollment as an RBHS provider. This means that they must continue to meet the qualifications and requirements for RBHS providers which include maintaining accreditation. See section 2 of the Rehabilitative Behavioral Health Services provider manual; https://www.scdhhs.gov/provider-type/rehabilitative-behavioral-health-services-july-1-2010-edition-posted-30108
6. What happens when the RBHS provider manual is updated? Is it based on this specific document?  
When the RBHS policy manual is updated by Medicaid, we are required to follow the updated policy. Medicaid’s policy defines the services for providers; this includes the services themselves as well as how they can be provided and who can provide them. This bid allows state agencies to pay providers for these services, which are state and federally defined, with state dollars; and there is no difference in what would be required of the providers, whether they are paid with Medicaid dollars or state dollars.
7. Under Community Support Services for PRS, the crosswalk states we should “adhere to the standard PSR”; do we need to accommodate the adult service into a child’s version?
All services that are reimbursable under this bid are defined by the state plan and the RBHS Medicaid provider manual. Section 2 of this manual defines the services; https://www.scdhhs.gov/provider-type/rehabilitative-behavioral-health-services-july-1-2010-edition-posted-30108  
8. In the past six (6) months, COA just initiated the new MHSU service standard. We are currently accredited in Out-Patient mental health (MH). Will accreditation under those standards suffice? We do not provide substance abuse services. 

See page 2-5 (Provider Qualifications; Accreditation) of the Rehabilitative Behavioral Health Services provider manual which indicates the accreditation requirements for enrolled Medicaid RBHS providers. The requirements under this bid are identical to those accreditation requirements as stated in the Medicaid provider manual; https://www.scdhhs.gov/provider-type/rehabilitative-behavioral-health-services-july-1-2010-edition-posted-30108
9. Will there be a separate contract that covers individuals with no affiliation to an agency or is their eligibility to request services being discontinued?
No. Private providers can make referrals for youth who are not being served by a state agency to the appropriate state agencies. The state agency to which the referral was made, will determine if the youth meets the state agency eligibility requirements. Private providers may obtain reimbursement for services provided to youth without Medicaid using private pay or by billing private insurance. State agencies would not have involvement with assisting providers in seeking reimbursement for services provided to these youth.
10. For psychotherapy services, does the master level individual need to be licensed in their area of expertise?                                                                                                                                           As per Medicaid’s Rehabilitative Behavioral Health Services provider manual section 2 - 77: More information can also be found in Medicaid’s RBHS policy manual section 4-2. Section 2 indicates each service that can be provided and section 4 indicates credentialing requirements for the staff providing each services: https://www.scdhhs.gov/provider-type/rehabilitative-behavioral-health-services-july-1-2010-edition-posted-30108
11. If licensure is required, can a LMSW or a LPC-I provide assessment and/or psychotherapy services?                                                                                                                                             Minimum qualifications for service provision are identical to the minimum requirements in Medicaid’s RBHS provider manual. Please see the provider summary and section 2 of the RBHS policy manual for requirements for each particular service.   
12. In order to provide therapy services under the RBHS contract to children in DSS custody, must our psychotherapists be LIP? Is that a preference or a mandate?                                               The QPL establishes the provider’s eligibility to render services under this solicitation.  You may contact referring state agency for any additional requirements related to their selection of a provider from a QPL.
13. We are an emergency shelter in Aiken that serve children from all counties in SC, when filling out the provider information summary there is a portion that asks us to indicate the counties to be served. Do we use Aiken (where children currently reside) or the county of origin for each child? If we need to use the children’s county of origin, would it be correct to answer that question with “statewide”?                                                                                Please indicate the counties in which you are able to render/provide services in SC and which services are available in those counties.
14. If you are not currently an RBHS provider, and submit this solicitation, and are approved, would you be able to provide these services once DHHS opens up for new providers to enroll (as long as you meet criterion, etc.)? 
Only Medicaid enrolled RBHS providers will be awarded a contract under this bid. Providers not currently Medicaid enrolled and credentialed with DHHS are not be eligible to submit a bid. Eligible vendors may submit offers on the additional enrollment dates listed in the solicitation on page 20.
15. Will the State accept an FBI Fingerprint check as the background check for drivers/employees who have not lived in South Carolina for at least ten (10) years rather than a background check specific to the state from which the driver/employee previously lived, as the FBI Fingerprint check is a national check that covers all states?                                   Yes
16. What kind of documentation will be required to confirm compliance with Section III. SCOPE OF WORK/SPECIFICATION, TRANSPORTATION SERVICES; located in paragraph 5 on page 16 of the original solicitation document? (Driver(s) may not use any hand held electronic devices…)
Providers should submit agency policy that is reflective of these requirements regarding the safety requirements regarding driver safety and hand held devises.
17. What type of prior authorization will providers receive from referring agencies to provide needed services? What is the required timeframe for receiving this documentation?                   Each state agency has its own process for making referrals and establishing a contract with a Qualified Provider. Providers who receive referrals from a state agency for non-Medicaid eligible youth will work with that state agency to determine when services will start and determine the rate to be paid to the provider. Any delay in submitting the documentation requested may delay a Qualified Provider from being reimbursed for services provided and/or from getting a contract in place so services can be reimbursed. It is recommended that you contact the referring agency if you have not received an authorization within 10 working days.
18.  How will providers be reimbursed for services rendered for non-Medicaid eligible referrals?  Qualified providers are not guaranteed business once they are deemed a Qualified Provider. Once a provider is chosen and referral is made to a Qualified Provider the state agency will work with the Qualified providers to set up a contract. Once services are rendered, the Qualified Provider can seek reimbursement for services provided as indicated in the referral/contract by submitting an invoice to the state agency along with other required supporting documentation to the state agency, such as service notes and SPD notes. The state agencies will review the invoice, documentation and reimburse the provider as appropriate.
19. Regarding the accreditation crosswalk, if an agency has just been accredited/reaccredited by COA for all Core and CSS components of RBHS under the Mental Health (MH) Standards, COA does not typically accredit agencies for different standards unit the next reaccreditation cycle, which is a four (4) year period. Would the current accreditation standards be acceptable for continued provision until the next reaccreditation cycle regarding the CSS that will require a different standard response?                                                                       Providers who are awarded the Medicaid Rehabilitative Behavioral Health Services bid must comply with Medicaid’s RBHS policy. As stated in the RBHS provider manual:  Private RBHS providers enrolled prior to November 1, 2015 in the South Carolina Medicaid Program must maintain compliance with previous accreditation requirements and shall have until October 31, 2016 to provide evidence that the provider meets additional accreditation requirements. See section 2-5 for additional requirements. https://www.scdhhs.gov/internet/pdf/manuals/RBHS/Section%202.pdf     
20. Regarding the accreditation crosswalk, the COA PSR standards that will be required for accreditation for provision of PRS appear to be a poor fit. The PSR language specifically references mentally ill adults as the service population for PSR standards. Can this specific standard requirement be reviewed?                                                                                                                                                                  Providers who are awarded the Medicaid Rehabilitative Behavioral Health Services bid must comply with Medicaid’s RBHS policy. As stated in the RBHS provider manual:  Private RBHS providers enrolled prior to November 1, 2015 in the South Carolina Medicaid Program must maintain compliance with previous accreditation requirements and shall have until October 31, 2016 to provide evidence that the provider meets additional accreditation requirements. See section 2-5 for additional requirements. https://www.scdhhs.gov/internet/pdf/manuals/RBHS/Section%202.pdf
